

## PROPOSED AGENDA

### Transportation Coordinating Committee Meeting *John Orr, Chair*

Friday, January 4, 2019 –9:30 AM  
ARC Offices, Harry West Conference Room

1. **Welcome; Acceptance of November 9, 2018 TCC Meeting Summary  
Public Comment period<sup>1</sup>** *John Orr*

2. **FIRST READ - Issue Summary and Resolution for Transit Asset  
Management (TAM) Performance Targets** *Shayna Pollock*

*Federal law and regulations now require establishing a strategic and systematic process of operating, maintaining, and improving public capital assets effectively through their entire life cycle. This TAM process requires targets for Rolling Stock, Equipment, Facilities and Infrastructure. Staff will brief Committee members on the process to date and the targets. Final action on the targets will occur in February 2019.*

3. **FIRST READ – Issue Summary and Resolution for Annual Update of Safety  
Targets** *John Orr*

4. **ACTION ITEM - Issue Summary and Resolution for January 2019  
Update of the Concept 3 Vision Plan** *Lori Sand*

*ARC has prepared an update of the Concept 3 regional transit strategy. Staff have made some updates of the vision based on input received, and will highlight these changes at the meeting. A first read of the plan resolution occurred in November 2018. Later this year, ARC will also conduct a follow-up update to reflect changes from partners as local and regional planning studies and prioritization processes conclude.*

5. **Upcoming Jurisdictional and Stakeholder Coordination Meetings** *Jean Hee Barrett*

*Major work activities are underway to complete an update of the Atlanta Region's Plan - and the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) element – by February 2020. A critical step in this process is coordination with stakeholders on the status of projects and understanding priorities. Special coordination is needed particularly among transit stakeholders to assess the status of projects and priorities. Coordination meetings will be held late January to mid-March 2019, and staff will highlight the desired meeting outcomes.*

6. **Update on Complete Streets Planning Activities** *Byron Rushing*

---

<sup>1</sup> A 10-minute period for public comments is designated at the beginning of each regular TCC meeting. Each commenter must sign up before 9:30 AM on the meeting date. Each speaker will be limited to two minutes. If the comment period expires before all citizens have an opportunity to address the Committee, citizens will be invited to provide their comments in writing.



*Staff will update the Committee on activities to support Complete Streets planning and implementation.*

**7. Chattahoochee Greenway Study**

***Byron Rushing***

*Work activities have started on the Chattahoochee Greenway Study. Staff will highlight the process, current work, and desired outcomes for the study.*

**8. TSM&O and ITS Architecture Plan Assistance**

***Maria Roell, Kofi Wakhisi***

*The regional transportation systems management and operations (TSM&O) plan, including an update to the region's Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Architecture, is underway. ARC staff will update stakeholders on the work to date and request assistance for the next steps in the process.*

**9. Upcoming Opportunity for LCI and Freight Cluster Studies Assistance**

***Amy Goodwin, Daniel Studdard***

*ARC is opening an opportunity to submit requests for funding assistance through the Livable Centers Initiative (LCI) program and the Freight Cluster Study program. Staff will update stakeholders on the application process and next steps.*

**10. Other and Committee Introduced Topics**

***Group***

**11. Announcements**

***Chair***